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Jarmary 11, 2007
Mr. Brett A. Hudson
Devon Energy Production Company, L.P.
Okishoma City, Oklahoma 73102
RE: Arco Federal No. 2 Well
W72, Section 20-T21S-R26E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Brett:

Please be advised that our records do not indicate any ownership in the refierenced well or lands.
Chevron, as the successor to the interest of EM Nominee Partnesship, Hallwood Energy Partners, L.P.
and Pure Resources, L.P, does not therefore claim any interest in such lands or well.

In addition, I was unable to find a copy in our records of the Stock Option Purchase Agreement dated

2/14/1984 between Tenneco and Energy Methods Corporation. Should you wish to discuss this matter
further please contact me at (832) 854-6620 or at lasrylafieur@chevron.com.

Yours very truly,
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